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Our Ref: CD/25/00204/TCA

7 March 2025

To Whom it may concern

TREES AT CHESTNUT COTTAGE DEDHAM ROAD ARDLEIGH ESSEX

I refer to your application received on 10th February 2025 regarding work to be undertaken to trees
at the above property. These trees have been inspected and the Council has no objection to the
following works taking place:

Trees in a Conservation Area Notification - Three Conifers to be trimmed up to 1 metre - back to
previous points.

This letter constitutes formal consent to undertake the works listed above to trees situated in the
Ardleigh Conservation Area pursuant to Section 211 Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Yours faithfully

John Pateman-Gee
Head of Planning and Building Control

http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk

